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Diamond Williams 

From: McCabe, Thomas M. [thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com] 


Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 11 :32 AM 


To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 


Subject: E-filing Interconnection Amendment 


Attachments: TDS- VZ IC Agreement 8-10-10.pdf 


Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 


Thomas McCabe, Manager - State Government Affairs 


TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone 


107 West Franklin Street 


Quincy, FL 32351 


(850) 875-5207 


Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com 


b. Amendment to an existing Interconnection Agreement previously approved in Docket No. 060676-TP 

In re: An Amendment to an existing Interconnection Agreement between TDS Telecom/Quincy and 
Verizon Wireless 

c. Document being filed on behalf of TDS Telecom/Quincy 

d. There are two attachments, each attachment totals 1 page. 

e. The documents attached are a cover letter and an amendment to existing interconnection filing 
approved by the Commission in Docket No. 060676-TP, January 11, 2007 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Tom McCabe 

Manager - State Government Affairs 

FL, GA, and VA 

TDS Telecom 

850-893-5037 

850-570-9773 (cell) 

850-875-5225 (fax) 
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.# August 9, 2010 

Mrs. Ann Cole 

Director Division of Commission Clerk ahd Administrative Services 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL. 32399 


Re: Approval of Amendment to the Interconnection Agreement between TDS Telecom/Quincy 
and Vel'izon Wireless ­

Dear MI'S, Cole: 

Enclosed is an amendment to the existing intel'connection agreement approved by the Florida 
Public Service Commission between TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone Company and Verizon 
Wireless. TDS Telecom respectfully requests approval of the amendment to the existing 
interconnection agreement pursuant to 47 U.S.C. §252(e) of the Telecommunications Act of 
1996. 

The underlying agreement was approved by the Commission on January 11,2007 in Docket No. 
060676·TP. 

Questions regarding this filing may be directed to me at (850) 875-5207. 

Sincerely, 

sl Thomas M. McCabe 

Thomas M. McCabe 

Manager~ State Government Affairs 

TDS TELECOM/Quincy Telephone Company 


I _6626 '0 0 



First Amendment to Wireless Traffic Exchange Agreement 

The Wireless Traffic Exchange Agreement, effective the 1st day ofJanuary 2006, 
between the TDS Telecommunications Corporation affiliates or subsidiaries identified on 
Appendix A of the named Agreement ("TDS TELECOM"), and the V erizon Wireless entities 
listed on the signature page ofnamed agreement, C'VZW"),.approved by the Florida Public 
Service Commission in Docket 060676-TP on January 11, 2007 is hereby amended as follows: I 
To Appendix B -Point(s) onnterconnection I 
1. 	 The Point of Connection for traffic to and from the Quincy. GTetna and Greensboro 

exchanges of TDS TELECOM's Quincy Telephone Company shall be at the Quincy central Ioffice (QNCYFLXADSO). 

The remainingtenns and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in effect. This 
Amendment shall be effective as of June 1,2010. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the authorized representatives of the Parties hereto have 
signed this Amendment effective as of the date and year set forth above. 

By: TDS Telecommunications Corporation (not individually but as agent for Quint.'Y 
Telephone Company) 

Sign ture Date 

Printed name and Title: Katherine S. Barnekow, Director - Carrier Relations 

Vcrizon Wireless Personal Communications LP d/b/a Verizon Wireless 

Vemon Wireless of the East LP d/b/a Verizon Wireless 
By Verizon Wireless of Georgia LLC, Its General Partner 
By Celleo Partnership, Its Sole Member 

Alltcl Communications, LLC d/b/a Verizon Wireless 

Alltel Wireless Holdings, LLC d/b/a Verizon Wireless 

Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless 

elephone Com.pany Inc. d/b/a Verizon WIJ'eless 

Telecom Inc. d/b/a Verizon Wireless 

Printed name and title: Hans F. Leutenegger Area Vice President Network - South Area 

CEL-69282 	 I" Amendment 
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